INTELSAT

Envision. Connect. Transform.

September 17, 2015

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20554

Re:  Application to Modify License

Hagerstown, Maryland Earth Station E030071

File No. SES-MOD-20150316-00156
Dear Ms. Dortch:
Intelsat License LLC (“Intelsat™), at the request of the staff of the International Bureau, herein
supplements its above referenced request to modify its license for the Hagerstown, Maryland Earth
Station E030071. Specifically, Intelsat is narrowing the frequency range 5850 — 5925 MHz provided for
telemetry, tracking, and command (“TT&C”) in the application to 5850 — 5854 MHz.

Please direct any further questions regarding this STA supplement to the undersigned at (703) 559-6949.

Sincerely,

(petteia ). Fanadip/2)

Cynthia J. Grady
Regulatory Counsel
Intelsat Corporation

cc: Paul Blais
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